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Todd Peterson

From: James Bohl

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2007 8:59 AM

To: Todd Peterson

Subject: FW: Public Safety Committee Meeting RE: Intersection of 80th & Chambers

————— Original Message—-——=~

From: Linda Durrenberg imailto:RDURRENBERGEwI.rr.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2007 11:03 PM

To: James Bohl

Subject: Public Safety Committee Meeting RE: Intersection of 80th & Chambers

Dear Jim,

I would very much like to attend the meeting tomorrow morning, however, I haven't been
feeling well lately. If I feel up to it, I would like to attend. In case I am not able
to be there, here are twe incidents among others that I have seen at this intersection:

One night last winter, I was walking and was just about to the corner of 80th & Chambers.
I had just come up to the lawn of the last house when two cars collided. The impact was
so hard that it literally knocked me backward down ontc the lawn of this last house.
Luckily there was no

one hurt. I was glad something like that didn't happen when there were

kids arcund coming out of the school.

The summer of 2005, a car and a van collided at this intersection. The impact on this
accident was so that the van was overturned onto it's left side. The pecple in the van, a
mother and two children, were all right but had to be lifted out of the van from the right
gide window.

bpparently the door wasn't able to siide open for them to get out easier.

I have seen other accidents and a lot of "just misses™ with screeching brakes. Some have
been during school time especially as the children come out and there are S0 many parents
coming to pick up their children. Cars have almost ccllided with other cars and there
have even been cars and buses that have almost collided. The buses that come to the
school do not slow down. They drive scuth on B80th street to go arcund the school and park
in freont of the school on Blst Street. The buses drive past going faster than the speed
1imit for a school zone and little do they siow down at the intersection. When my son
attended that school another mother and I went to the principal to complain about this.
She reported it but as far as I've seen, it hasn't changed and that was eleven years ago
that we reported this to the principal.

Just recently I saw a car that was parked in front of the school's property a little ways
from the corner, then backed up to the corner and backed up arcund the corpmer (backing up
north on 80th around the corner so as to Facing =ast on Chambers) and furned left to go
north on 80th instead of going forward and going around the block. He didn't do this
packing up siowly at all. It was a good thing that the majority of the children had
already come cutr of the school and were gone from the intersection.

-

T have lived here for going on 28 vears and have sesn several incidents in that time. I

nave always wondered why stop signs were never installed here when Z-way stop signs have

been installed on 79th & Chambers and 78th & Chambers, itwo intersections that do not see
e

the tvpe of traffic that B80th & Chambers sees especially with scheol children coming out
of the schocl teo coross both streets. FPleass reconsider to put 4d-way stop signs at this
interseciion



November 27, 2066

Alderman Jim Bohl
City Hall, Room 205
200 E. Wells Street
Milwaukee, WI 53202

Dear Alderman Bohl:

Thank you so much for attending our neighborhood-watch meeting on November 11. It was a
pleasure meeting you and hearing all of the information you had to impart.

Per your recommendation, I have collected signatures from the residents in our neighborhood
indicating our desire to have a three-way stopsign system installed at the intersection of N. 87
Street and Stark Avenue. Please find our “petition” enclosed. We hope this traffic-control
addition will enhance the safety of our neighborhood by reducing/eliminating the high-speed
traffic that occurs regularly on these streets.

th

I am the lead on this neighborhood project. If you have any questions or need additional
information, please don’t hesitate to contact me. Thank you so much for your assistance in this
matter.

Regards,

Jebash

Kristen Gravatt

4863 N. 87" Street
Milwaukee, W1 53225
414-332-2846 (home)
414-351-8144 (work)
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